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Christ Church has an extensive history in Temple TX. First established as a mission in 1883, services 

were first held on the corner of Ave F and Main. By 1901 a wooden frame stood on the corner of 

Main and Calhoun, the present site for the church. The next year the parish was established as an 

independent parish and quickly plans for a new building began. Construction of the English gothic 

Church began in 1904 and was quickly finished by 1905. The first service was held on September 24, 

1905. Since then many improvements and additions have been made. Most recently The Living 

Stones Project has been completed. Hard wood floors and pews have been restored; improved 

lighting to accommodate different stained glass and the south transept have been expanded to restore 

symmetry and bring the church into the modern era. 


